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MEMORANDUM

To:
Vehicle Managers

Date:
24 September 2002

Fareham and Gosport

Primary Care Groups

From:
Code A

C.C.
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NHE000664-0003

mplaints & Litigation Manag; -
i i Service Manager [c p=NHS S AND W HN;0=NHS
PORTSMOUTH HEALTHCARE TR;s=Peach;g=Janet;i=jp1;]
Sent: 20 December 2002 14:04
To: r Complaints & Litigation Manager'
Subject:

[ I

Have loked into this. Records sent for approval on . Dr Jarrett wanted copies to three other
doctors sent 26th Nov. Hence delay + Dr Spice's were lost and have been resent 18/12. We are
also obtaining consent from PHT for their records to be released. Sorry for delay but going as

From: I__CodeA _i- Complaints & Litigation Manager
Sent: 20_December 2002 11:05
To: i..gode A_ it (5FE) Portsmouth City PCT

Subject: iCode A

We have had a call fromi__g__c_)_de A re his fathers records (Sydney F Chivers) requesting

update on when he can éxpéct 16 féceive them. Can you let me know status please so that |
can give. him a ring back.

Ta

Code A

complaints Manager
Code A '

E-mail: | Code A
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